



RECEIVED

Jun 25 2026

S.C. SUPREME COURT

ALAN WILSON
ATTORNEY GENERAL

June 25, 2026

The Honorable Patricia A. Howard
Clerk of Court, South Carolina Supreme Court
Post Office Box 11330
Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Re: John Richard Wood v. The State of South Carolina
Appeal from Greenville County
Appellate Case No: 2026-001205

Dear Ms. Howard:

I hereby request an extension of thirty (30) days in which to file the Petition for Writ of Certiorari and Appendix in the above-referenced case. The Petition for Writ of Certiorari is due to be filed today, Thursday, June 25, 2026. However, because of my involvement in other matters in state and federal court, I have been unable to timely complete the Petition for Writ of Certiorari.

Therefore, I am requesting this Court grant an extension until July 27, 2026 to serve and file the Petition for Writ of Certiorari and Appendix. I am informing opposing counsel of my request by copy of this letter.

Sincerely,

R. Brandon Larrabee
Assistant Attorney General

RBL/bsk

cc: Lindsey S. Vann, Esquire (via email only)
Allison Franz, Esquire (via email only)